
























































From: Gambino, Eva (DOF)
To: Amber Gonzalez
Cc: Jiha, Jacques (DOF); James, Jacqueline (DOF); Caggiano, Marisa (DOF); Lippman, Joyce (DOF); Williams, Dawn

(DOF)
Subject: Disclosure of Donations and of Fundraising Efforts - April 1, 2014 through September 30, 2014
Date: Monday, November 17, 2014 4:28:53 PM

Hello, Amber.
As per our earlier discussion, the Department of Finance does not have any
donations/fundraising to report for the period of April 1, 2014 – September 30, 2014
that meet or exceed the $5,000 threshold.
Let me know if you require additional information; my contact information is below.
Thank you.
 
Best,
Eva Gambino
 
 
Eva Gambino
Director, Employee Services Helpline
Employee Services Division
66 John Street, 9th Floor
New York, N.Y. 10038
(212) 291-4746
GambinoE@finance.nyc.gov
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From: Badamo, Laura
To: Amber Gonzalez
Cc: Wayne Hawley; Myers, Rose-Ellen; Fitzpatrick, Edward; Reddy, Peter; Pillai, Velu
Subject: Reminder: Disclosure of Donations and of Fundraising Efforts Due November 15, 2014
Date: Monday, November 03, 2014 12:59:57 PM
Attachments: AO2003_4_Fundraising_for_the_City.pdf

AO2008_6_official_fundraising_for nonaffiliated_notforprofits.pdf
Importance: High

Dear Ms. Gonzalez:
This is in response to your email, below, which was directed to Ms. Edley.  Please note, that  Ms.
Edley is no longer at FISA.   Please add me, in place of Ms. Edley, to your list for any future
correspondence. 
I have checked with the executives at FISA and, based upon everyone’s information and belief, FISA
has not received any donations or participated in fundraising during the period April 1, 2014,
through September 30, 2014.
 
Thank you.
 
Laura M. Badamo
Assistant Executive Director and
Deputy General Counsel
FISA, City of New York
212 857-1180
 
 
 
 
 
From: Amber Gonzalez [mailto:Gonzalez@coib.nyc.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 5:34 PM
To: Wayne Hawley; Amber Gonzalez
Subject: Reminder: Disclosure of Donations and of Fundraising Efforts Due November 15, 2014
The reports for the period April 1, 2014, though September 30, 2014, for donations to City agencies
and for official fundraising for unaffiliated not-for-profits, required by the Board’s Advisory Opinion
Nos. 2003-4 and 2008-6, respectively, are due to the Board by November 15, 2014.
AO 2003-4 (attached, see especially pages 22-23) requires a listing of all donations of money, goods,
or services with a value of $5000 or more. 
AO 2008-6 (also attached, see especially pages 12-13) requires a listing of the names of all not-for-
profit entities for which City agencies, based on a determination by their agency head, solicited
support and/or endorsed.
***Please note that these reports, in whatever format you choose to submit, as well as all
previously submitted reports, will soon be posted on the Board’s website.***
Please be advised that:

1)       The two above-referenced Advisory Opinions contain different disclosure requirements.
2)       For any disclosure for which your agency requests that the donor remains anonymous, that

is, where you request a waiver of the requirement to disclose the identity of the donor, you
must include a separate document stating the following: a) the identity of those staff of your
agency who know the identity of the donor, b) that your agency has received a statement
from the donor that the donor, the donor’s family, and any firm in which the donor has a
controlling interest or has a high executive position are not engaged in business dealings

mailto:Lbadamo@fisa.nyc.gov
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with your agency, or, if that is not the case, that the donor is not involved in such business
dealings, and c) that your agency will maintain on file the donor’s statement and that to the
best of your agency’s knowledge that statement is accurate.

3)       If another individual at your agency can better respond to these disclosure requirements,
please provide me with his or her name and contact information.

If you have any questions about these reports, you may contact me.  My contact information is
below. 
 
Thank you,
Amber Gonzalez
Assistant Counsel
New York City Conflicts of Interest Board
2 Lafayette Street, Suite 1010
New York, NY 10007
(212) 442-1405
gonzalez@coib.nyc.gov
http://www.nyc.gov/ethics
 

This message is intended only for the use of the Addressee and may contain information that is
PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication
in error, please permanently delete all copies of the message and its attachments and notify us
immediately at 212-442-1400. Thank you.

mailto:gonzalez@coib.nyc.gov
http://www.nyc.gov/ethics








Requesting Organization RFP Name Status Date Completed 

The Osborne Association Training to Work 2 - Adult Reentry completed 4/10/2014

YMCA of Greater NY Flushing YouthBuild completed 4/14/2014

YMCA of Greater NY Face Forward 2 completed 4/30/2014

The Doe Fund Face Forward 2 completed 5/1/2014

ICL MRT Supportive Housing Health Home Pilot completed 5/22/2014

Legal Information for Families Today (LIFT) Judiciary Civil Legal Services in New York completed 6/4/2014

Food Bank SNAP Education and Obesity Prevention completed 6/10/2014

Diaspora Community Services SNAP Education and Obesity Prevention completed 6/19/2014

New York Common Pantry SNAP Education and Obesity Prevention completed 6/18/2014

Cornell University SNAP Education and Obesity Prevention completed 6/16/2014

The Children's Aid Society SNAP Education and Obesity Prevention completed 6/17/2014

City Harvest SNAP Education and Obesity Prevention completed 6/19/2014

Public Health Solutions SNAP Education and Obesity Prevention completed 6/18/2014

Center for the Elimination of Violence in the 

Family

Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

Urban Justice Center
Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

Sanctuary For Families
Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

Jewish Board of Family and Children's Services
Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

The New York Asian Women's Center
Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

Violence Intervention Program, Inc
Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

Ohel Children's Home and Family Services
Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

Edwin Gould Services for Children and Families
Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

HELP Social Service Corp.
Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

Good Shepherd Services
Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

Queens Legal Services Corporation
Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

NYC Gay and Lesbian Anti-Violence Project
Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

Seamen's Society for Children and Families
Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

Letters of Support Disclosure for April 1, 2014 - September 30, 2014
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Requesting Organization RFP Name Status Date Completed 

Letters of Support Disclosure for April 1, 2014 - September 30, 2014

Palladia, Inc
Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

Barrier Free Living Inc.
Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

Allen Women's Resource Center
Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

Henry Street Settlement
Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

Food First Family Project
Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

Urban Resource Institute
Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

Safe Horizon Inc
Federal Family Violence Prevention and Services 

Act
completed 6/27/2014

Harlem Business Alliance
Community Economic Development Healthy Food 

Financing Initiative Projects
completed 7/17/2014

SoBRO
Community Economic Development Healthy Food 

Financing Initiative Projects
completed 7/18/2014

Corbin Hill Food Project
Community Economic Development Healthy Food 

Financing Initiative Projects
withdrawn 7/17/2014

University Settlement STEHP completed 8/12/2014

BronxWorks STEHP completed 8/11/2014

CAMBA STEHP completed 8/11/2014

Catholic Charities Community Services STEHP completed 8/8/2014

Queens Community House STEHP completed 8/14/2014

The Fortune Society STEHP completed 8/12/2014

Violence Intervention Program, Inc STEHP completed 8/6/2014

Palladia, Inc STEHP completed 8/12/2014

Greenhope Housing Development Fund Corp STEHP completed 8/15/2014

AIDS Service Center NYC STEHP completed 8/15/2014

The New York Society for the Prevention of 

Cruelty to Children
OTDA Access & Visitation completed 9/4/2014

Violence Intervention Program, Inc AVON Foundation: Speak Out Against DV completed 9/10/2014

Safe Horizon Inc OTDA Access & Visitation completed 9/5/2014

Children's Aid Society STOP Violence Against Women completed 9/9/2014

Sanctuary For Families AVON Foundation: Speak Out Against DV completed 9/19/2014
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From: Herzfeld, Paul
To: Amber Gonzalez; Wayne Hawley
Subject: RE: Reminder: Disclosure of Donations and of Fundraising Efforts Due November 15, 2014
Date: Friday, October 31, 2014 2:25:03 PM

Amber and Wayne:
 
DoITT did not engage in any official fundraising for the period of April 1, 2014 through September
30, 2014.
 
DoITT did accept a gift on behalf of the City from the Sunset Park District Management Association
by entering into a conditional gift agreement on June 30, 2014.  Under this agreement, the District
Management Association will furnish, install and operate a free public Wi-Fi network for five years
along a portion of Fifth Avenue in the Sunset Park neighborhood of Brooklyn.   Some of the
equipment to support the network is to be mounted on City street light poles subject to the
approval of the City Department of Transportation and any other necessary approvals.  While the
District Management Association has estimated that the value of this donation for the six-month
reporting period is  $3,750,  determining the exact value of the donation is not possible, and so, in
the exercise of caution, we are reporting it.  The Sunset Park District Management Association has
not made any other donations to this agency in the past 24 months.
 
The address of the District Management Association is:
 
Sunset Park District Management Association
5116A Fifth Avenue, Suite 200
Brooklyn, New York  11220
 
DoITT did not receive any other donations valued over $5,000 during this reporting period.
 
Please let me know if you need a copy of the gift agreement or any other information. 
 
Sincerely,
 
Paul L. Herzfeld
Senior Counsel
NYC Department of Information Technology & Telecommunications
pherzfeld@doitt.nyc.gov
(646) 769-2325
 
Please note that to contact me on matters concerning the NYC Technology Development
Corporation, where I serve as Treasurer, you may use the following address:  pherzfeld@nyctdc.org
 
This e-mail communication is attorney-client privileged and confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient,
please immediately notify the sender and delete the communication.
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From: Brooks, Ayana M. 
Sent: Wednesday, October 01, 2014 5:38 PM
To: Herzfeld, Paul
Subject: FW: Reminder: Disclosure of Donations and of Fundraising Efforts Due November 15, 2014
 
 

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

































Reporting Period April 1, 2014 to Sept. 30, 2014 
Not-For-Profit Entities For Which City Agencies, Based On A Determination 

By Their Agency Head, Solicited Support And/Or Endorsed  
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

City Parks Foundation (CPF) invited Parks Commissioner Mitchell J. Silver to their US Open 
Tennis Benefit on 08/26/14, which he attended and gave a brief speech.  

    
  











PUBLIC ADVOCATE FOR THE CITY OF NEW YORK 

Letitia James 
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Entity Five 

(a) Name:   ConEdison 
(b) Monetary donation:     Range A  (20k) 

A-5-20k    B-20-60k  C-60-100k D-100-250k E-250-500k F-500k-1M  G-over 1M 

(c) Purpose of donation:  General support of the Fund for Public Advocacy, Inc. 
(d) Estimated value of all donations from each person/entity:  Range A (20k) 
(e) Cumulative total value of gifts  over 24 months:  Range A (20k) 

 
 

 

Non-Affiliated Not For Profit Report** 

Public Disclosures on Unaffiliated Not for Profit Entities that are supported/endorsed for the 
Period  04/1/2014 – 09/30/14) [Pursuant to COIB AO 2008-6]. 

NONE 

 

 

**Please note, that our Office does not have all relevant documents or information from the 
prior Public Advocate Administration, to affirmatively state or represent what occurred during 
the period of the full 24 month period.  While efforts were made to review the prior 
Administration activities, there are no records located that reflect any transactions that are to 
be reported during this time. 
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